U.S. COAST GUARD AUXILIARY

Eleventh Coast Guard District Northern Region

Division 7
TO: COMO Dean McFarren
CC: DISTRICT 11NR BOARD AND STAFF
FROM: Tony Zocchi, DCDR
RE: Division Report — May 2022
DATE: June 14, 2022
HIGHLIGHTS

1. NSBW Event
2. State Boats for Auxiliary Division 7
3. Upcoming events

Details
NSBW
Flotilla 73 set up a VE stayation at Utah lake for 2 day’s and did over 35 VE’s
They also helped the Utah State Parks with 6 new life jackets loaner station around the
lake.
This lake is 24 miles long and 12 miles wide. It is a natural lake.
73 is helping by inspecting the life jackets most weekends to ensure the life jackets are in
serviceable condition all summer.
They will be providing pam phlets and other information on lifejackets and safe boating.
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Paul Custance Manning the VE Booth
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Frank Bd;ée going over Fire Extinguisher Information.

State Boats
The 2 remaining state Boats Mama Bear and Challenger are still at the state’s repair facility and

not in service yet. Hopefully soon.

Upcoming Events

June 18, Valkyrie Relay Jordanelle reservoir and Deer Creek reservoir. This is a big event.

June 25 and 26 Warriors Over The Wasatch Air Show at Hill Air Force Base we are working on
the static displays and schedules. This is even a bigger event, thousands to attend.

Respectfully submitted,

Tony Zocchi, DCDR



